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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 753-6862
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
December 9, 2008
VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY
Administrative Law Judge Ann Rendahl
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Docket No. UT-083055
Dear ALJ Rendahl:


In addition to the matters described in my other letter of this date, I am reviewing the responses that Comcast provided to certain data requests.  The matters covered in the earlier letter are data requests Comcast earlier identified that they would not respond to.  There are a number of responses that are incomplete or have not addressed the question which was asked.  I am going through that list of questions and there will be additional items to address at the Discovery Conference.

However, at this date, I am not able to delineate those items specifically.








Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km
Enclosure

cc:
Parties of Record (via e-mail)

Clients (via e-mail)

3

